
December 15, 2020 Regular Meeting Agenda 1 | P a g e

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
1000 Saddle Creek Drive  
Copperopolis, CA 95228  
(209) 785-0100 – coppervalleycsd.org

DIRECTORS 

 Roger Golden, President 
Larry Hoffman, Vice President 

Ken Albertson 
Darlene DeBaldo 

Don Kurtz 

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
TELE-CONFERENCE AGENDA 

December 15, 2020 
2:00 PM 

LOCATION: TELECONFERENCE - SEE BELOW 
IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING COVID-19 AND TELECONFERENCED MEETINGS: 

Based on the mandates by the Governor’s Executive Order 33-20 and the County Public Health Officer to 
shelter in place and the guidance from the CDC, to minimize the spread of the coronavirus, please note the 
following changes to the District's ordinary meeting procedures: 

• The District offices are not open to the public at this time.

• The meeting will be conducted via teleconference using gotomeeting.com. (See authorization in the
Governor’s Executive Order 29-20) 

• All members of the public seeking to observe and/or to address the CVCSD Board may participate in
the meeting telephonically or otherwise electronically in the manner described below. 

• Regular Board Meeting
Tue, Dec 15, 2020 2:00 PM - 4:00 PM (PST) 

• Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

• https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/720978173

• You can also dial in using your phone.
(For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.) 

• United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679
- One-touch: tel:+18668994679,,720978173#

• United States: +1 (571) 317-3117
- One-touch: tel:+15713173117,,720978173#

• Access Code: 720-978-173

•  

• New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting 
starts: https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/720978173 

HOW TO SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
Written/ Read Aloud: Please email your comments to mccutchenconsulting@gmail.com write "Public 
Comment" in the subject line. In the body of the email, include the agenda item number and title, as well as 
your comments. If you would like your comment to be read aloud at the meeting (not to exceed three minutes 
at staff's cadence), prominently write "Read Aloud at Meeting" at the top of the email. 

Telephonic / Electronic Comments: During the meeting, the Board President or designee will announce the 
opportunity to make public comments by voice. Comments can be emailed in advance of the Board meeting. 
Send email to mccutchenconsulting@gmail.com and write "Public Comment" in the subject line, include the 

Page1

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/720978173
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/720978173
mailto:mccutchenconsulting@gmail.com
mailto:mccutchenconsulting@gmail.com


December 15, 2020 Regular Meeting Agenda  2 | P a g e  

agenda item number and its title, as well as your comments.  
 

ACCESSIBILITY INFORMATION: 
Board Meetings are accessible to people with disabilities and others who need assistance. Individuals who 
need special assistance or a disability-related modification or accommodation (including auxiliary aids or 
services) to observe and/or participate in this meeting and access meeting-related materials should contact 
Nicole McCutchen, Board Clerk, at least 48 hours before a regular meeting at (209) 272-0957 or 
mccutchenconsulting@gmail.com. Advanced notification will enable the District to swiftly resolve such requests 
to ensure accessibility. 

 
PUBLIC RECORDS: 

Public records that relate to any item on the open session agenda for a meeting are available for public 
inspection. Those records that are distributed after the agenda posting deadline for the meeting are available 
for public inspection at the same time they are distributed to all or a majority of the members of the Board. The 
Board has designated the District's website located at https://www.coppervalleycsd.org as the place for making 
those public records available for inspection. The documents may also be obtained by calling the District office. 
 
  

Page2

https://www.coppervalleycsd.org/


December 15, 2020 Regular Meeting Agenda  3 | P a g e  

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING  

 TELE-CONFERENCE AGENDA 
December 15, 2020 

2:00 PM 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
2. ROLL CALL  
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA  

 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT (Each speaker is limited to two (2) minutes) Members of the public are appreciated for taking the 

time to   attend this meeting and provide comments on matters of District business. Any member of the public may address the Board relating to 
any matter within the Board’s jurisdiction. This need not be related to any item on the agenda; however, the Board cannot act on an item unless it 
was noticed on the agenda 
 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR  
Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be acted upon by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items 
unless a member of the Board, Staff or a member of the Public requests specific items be set aside for separate discussion. 

a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of November 2020.  
b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held November 17, 2020. 
 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  
The Board of Directors intends to consider each of the following items and may act at this meeting. Public comment is allowed on each 
individual agenda item listed below, and such comment will be considered in advance of each Board action. 

a) Adoption of a Resolution abandoning interest in an Open Space Wildlife Habitat Easement within 
Lot 396, Saddle Creek Unity 4A, Tract No. 94-545 

b) Discussion and direction to management regarding hourly and FLSA exempt positions with the 
District, their duties, responsibilities and work schedules 

c) Approval of a Radio Frequency Identification (RFID) System Implementation procedure 

d) Consideration of approval of membership in the CPS HR Consulting, HR On-Demand program in 
the amount of $1,950 for a one year membership 

e) Election of Board Officers for Calendar Year 2021 
f) Consideration of approval of Task Order #2020-02 with Willdan Engineering for the development of 

an infrastructure replacement analysis and reserve fund 
g) Adoption of a Resolution changing the District name and authorizing designated officials on the 

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) account 
 

8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS  
Brief reports may be provided by District staff and/or Board members as information on matters of general interest. No action will be taken by 
the Board during Reports, however items discussed may be recommended for discussion and action on a future agenda. 

a) General Managers Report  
b) Site Managers Report 

 
9. CLOSED SESSION – California Government Code 54957 
Public employee performance evaluation – General Manager 
Public comment will be taken on Closed Session items in advance of the Board entering Closed Session.  

10. RECONVENE OPEN SESSION – Announce Action Taken in Closed Session 
a) Consideration of potential amendments to the General Manager employment agreement 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT  
Agenda Materials: May be viewed on the bulletin boards outside the Copper Valley Pro Shop Bulletin Board and in the viewing box outside the 
CSD main office and at the CSD Website typically three days preceding each meeting date.   
 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the CVCSD 
Office Manager at (209) 272-0957. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure accessibility. 

Page3



Page4



Page5



Page6



Page7



Page8



Page9



Page10



Page11



Page12



Page13



Page14



Page15



Page16



Page17



Page18



 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 
TO:  CVCSD Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Peter Kampa, General Manager 
 
DATE: December 15, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Item 7 a) Adoption of a Resolution abandoning interest in an Open Space Wildlife 

Habitat Easement within Lot 396, Saddle Creek Unity 4A, Tract No. 94-545 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
I move to adopt a Resolution abandoning interest in an Open Space Wildlife Habitat Easement within 
Lot 396, Saddle Creek Unity 4A, Tract No. 94-545 
 
BACKGROUND 
The homeowners at 212 Falling Leaf Court, Chad Struer and Kathleen Fink, purchased a home that was 
inadvertently built into the wildlife easement. The property owners attended several Board Meetings and 
obtained unanimous support at the February 2020 District Board Meeting to partially adjust the line of the 
wildlife easement.   
  
The County Planning Department recommends that the District abandon its interest in the section of the 
easement by formal resolution of the Board. A draft resolution, along with Exhibit’s A and B are included in 
this agenda material.  
 
 

Page19



CVCSD Resolution 2020-XX_12-10-2020 
 

RESOLUTION 2020-XX 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

DISTRICT ABANDONING EASEMENT WITHIN LOT 396, SADDLE CREEK UNIT 4A, TRACT NO. 94-
545. ABANDONING A PORTION OF OPEN SPACE WILDLIFE HABITAT EASEMENT 

 
WHEREAS, Chad Struer and Kathleen Fink, the owners of Lot 396, Saddle Creek Unit 4A, Tract 
No. 94-545 (hereinafter known as “Owners”); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Owners have requested and the District concurs, that the “Open Space Wildlife 
Habitat Easement on Lot 396 of Saddle Creek Unit 4A, Tract No. 94-545 and more particularly 
described and delineated in attached Exhibits “A” and “B” are no longer necessary for the 
purposes they were created; and  
 
WHEREAS, The District finds that it is in the public interest to abandon this easement in favor of 
the owner of said lot; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors finds: 

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 
2. The purpose for which this easement was created no longer serves the public 

interest. 
3. There is no foreseeable future public interest served in the District retaining 

this easement. 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the District hereby; abandons in favor of the 
Owner that easement (“Open Space Wildlife Habitat”) located on Lot 396 of Saddle Creek Unit 
4A, Tract No. 94-545, more particularly described and delineated in attached Exhibits “A” and 
“B” and hereby authorizes the Board President to execute all appropriate documentation on 
behalf of the District. 
 
THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was introduced at the regular meeting of the Copper Valley 
Community Services District held on December 15, 2020. The Resolution was adopted by the 
following vote: 
AYES: ____ 
NOES: ___ 
ABSTAIN: ___ 
ABSENT: ___        
 

__________________________________________ 
Roger Golden, Board President 
  
 
__________________________________________ 
Peter Kampa, General Manager   

   

Page20



CVCSD Resolution 2020-XX_12-10-2020 
 

 
CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 

 
I, Peter Kampa, the duly appointed and acting Secretary of the Board of Directors 
of the Copper Valley Community Services District, do hereby declare that the 
foregoing Resolution was duly passed and adopted at a Regular Meeting of the 
Board of Directors of the Copper Valley Community Services District, duly called 
and held on December 15, 2020. 
 
DATED:    

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page21



Page22



Page23



 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 
TO:  CVCSD Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Peter Kampa, General Manager 
 
DATE: December 15, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Item 7 b) Discussion and direction to management regarding hourly and FLSA exempt 

positions with the District, their duties, responsibilities and work schedules 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Provide direction to the General Manager to resolve the District staffing concerns and return to Board 
with policy recommendations 
 
BACKGROUND 
As discussed at our November Board meeting, the District has two positions classified as FLSA Exempt (from 
overtime requirements); the Site Supervisor and Site Manager.  These positions have been classified as exempt 
due to their primary responsibility as management level staff, with the responsibility to develop, direct and lead 
a crew of hourly employees who perform mostly manual labor work.   
 
There are technical aspects of the hourly labor work, mostly in the area of mosquito control that require 
specialized skills, certifications, training and solid work ethic and reliability.  Unfortunately due to the 
increasing level of effort to control mosquitos and our rapid staff turnover, we have been unable in recent years 
to develop and maintain a crew of hourly employees adequate to effectively deliver the service, and therefore 
our two exempt employees have been assuming an active roll in work involving extra hours and days worked 
performing hourly labor type work.     
 
We discussed the possibility of providing administrative leave to compensate for extra hours worked, but on 
further research it is recommended that we take one of several actions.  This issue can be delegated 100% to 
your General Manager and will only be returned if and when policy decisions or budget amendments are 
necessary.  The following are presented as options being considered by the GM in consultation with HR 
professionals and legal counsel:   
 

1. During mosquito season or times when the managers are having to perform over 50% of their work day 
performing manual labor due to short staffing or otherwise; transition the managers to an hourly wage 
and pay overtime wages.  They would transition back to FSLA exempt during times when their duties 
remained in management over 50%, or 

2. Evaluate the duties, roles and responsibilities of the managers and technical labor staff and reassign job 
responsibilities  and requirements so that the managers remain over 50% in management duties, or 

3. Transition the managers to hourly and pay overtime year round, or 
4. Consider hiring additional staff with the specific responsibility to be trained and certified for mosquito 

control, and compensated for that higher level of duty, or 
5. Consider engaging the services of an outside contractor to perform the work that results in managers 

performing hourly labor duties 

Page24



BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

CVCSD Board of Directors 

Peter Kampa, General Manager 

December 15, 2020 

SUBJECT: Item 7 c) Approval of a Radio Frequency Identification (RFID) System 
Implementation procedure 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
I move to accept the Radio Frequency Identification (RFID) System Implementation procedure as 
presented/amended 

BACKGROUND 
The transition from manual clickers to the RFID gate access system is still in progress.  Once the new system is 
up and running with all bugs worked out, we will implement the following: 

1. An information flyer and RFID tag request form will be created and available in paper and
electronically.  The flyer and tag request form will be posted on the District website

a. The flyer will provide information about the transition, timing, availability of tags and purchase
of additional/replacement tags

b. A request form will be required to receive tags, which will be assigned to specific vehicles
2. The informational flyer regarding the RFID implementation will be sent by email and mail to residents.
3. Two tags per property will be provided a no charge by mail or for pickup to existing and new residents

on receipt of the appropriate tag request forms
a. Additional tags can be purchased (by check, and hopefully other future options) at the fees

established in our miscellaneous fee schedule.  Lost, destroyed or unnecessary tags will be
decommissioned

b. A location for drop off of the existing clickers will be provided and we must confirm their
receipt or the tags issued will be decommissioned until clickers are returned

c. Office hours and times may be established and advertised for issuance of tags on receipt of
clickers and tag request forms

4. Manual clickers may be used by the District for renters and for other approved purposes, but will be
phased out completely over time

Page25



BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

CVCSD Board of Directors 

Peter Kampa, General Manager 

December 15, 2020 

SUBJECT: Item 7 d) Consideration of approval of membership in the CPS HR Consulting, HR 
On-Demand program in the amount of $1,950 for a one year membership 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
I move to approve membership in the CPS HR Consulting, HR On-Demand program in the amount of 
$1,950 for a one year membership 

BACKGROUND 
For the past few years, we have used the services of a professional human resources consultant to assist in 
updating policies, resolving HR issues and to document critical processes.  This consultant closed their business 
in early 2020 and we have been without services since.  A very reputable consulting firm specializing in public 
agency work has created a Human Resource consortium which provides a cost effective option to receive a high 
level of needed services, at a very reasonable cost.  Please see the link and services listed from their website 
below.   

https://www.cpshr.us/HR-Membership/ 

HR On-Demand a la carte services 

We provide services to help you supplement your transactional human resources tasks so that your team can 
focus on the strategic elements. We work as an extension of your HR team to help build scalability. Our HR 
consultants have run small and large public sector HR organizations and have the functional expertise that 
works at any level - Manager, Analyst or Technician. 

Services include: 
• Dedicated Senior Level HR Consultant who understands your business
• One-hour free meet-up when you activate your membership
• 12 hours of consulting that you can use at any point during the year
• Discounted rates for additional services, i.e. training, recruiting, testing, etc.
• Access to HR Basics Kit including checklists to ensure compliance and best practice for major HR

functions
• Access to Box of Docs, the largest repository of government resource documents including bylaws,

policies, ordinances, RFPs, procedures and directives.

Page26

https://www.cpshr.us/HR-Membership/


 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 
TO:  CVCSD Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Peter Kampa, General Manager 
 
DATE: December 15, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Item 7 e) Election of Board Officers for Calendar Year 2021 
 
 Recommended Motion  
Staff recommends the following motion: I move to appoint director __________________ to the office of Board 
President, and _____________________-to the office of Board Vice President.  
 
Background 
It is customary and the policy of the Board that in December of each year, the board conduct an annual 
organizational meeting in which the appointment of Board President and Vice President is made. The positions of 
President and Vice President are required by law. The applicable section of the Government Code is included below 
for reference. Due to the 45 day requirement in law, this item is presented at this meeting for consideration. The 
Board can appoint officers at either its December or January meeting. The Board is not bound by law to follow its 
own existing protocol with regard to the appointment and rotation of its officers, and there is also no legal guidance 
or industry standard on how officer appointments are made.  
 
Government Code 61043 simply states:  
(a)Within 45 days after the effective date of the formation of a district, the board of directors shall meet and elect its 
officers. Thereafter, within 45 days after each general district or unopposed election, the board of directors shall 
meet and elect the officers of the board of directors. A board of directors may elect the officers of the board of 
directors annually.  
 
(b)The officers of a board of directors are a president and a vice president. The president shall preside over meetings 
of the board of directors and the vice president shall serve in the president's absence or inability to serve. 
 
(c)A board of directors may create additional offices and elect members to those offices, provided that no member of 
a board of directors shall hold more than one office. 

Page27



 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 
TO:  CVCSD Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Peter Kampa, General Manager 
 
DATE: December 15, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Item 7 f) Consideration of approval of Task Order #2020-02 with 

Willdan Engineering for the development of an infrastructure replacement 
analysis and reserve fund 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
I move to approve Task Order #2020-02 with Willdan Engineering for the development of 
an infrastructure replacement analysis and reserve fund 
 
BACKGROUND 
Willdan and Engineer Peter Rei have been performing significant amounts of work for the 
District and become very familiar with our needs and infrastructure.  Management has been 
working to develop an infrastructure replacement reserve as discussed in preparation of our 
special tax, Measure A.  To identify the amount of the reserve, we must identify the 
infrastructure to be replaced over time, its useful life and replacement cost.  Willdan has 
prepared a simple work scope to provide the needed information to develop a solid infrastructure 
reserve schedule for adoption by the Board.  Their proposal is attached.   

Page28



 

 
Copper Valley Community Services District  Willdan Engineering 

TASK ORDER #2020-02 

Copper Valley Resurfacing Project – Infrastructure Replacement Fund Project 

 

This Task Order is an addendum to the agreement (the ”Agreement”) between the Copper Valley 
Community Services District (formerly the Saddle Creek Community Services District) (“District”) and 
Willdan Engineering (“Willdan”), which has a commencement date of January 1, 2015, and as amended 
for 2020. 

1. Incorporation of Agreement.   
 
All of the terms, conditions and provisions of the Agreement are incorporated herein by this 
reference and shall be fully applicable hereto. 
 

2. Scope of Services.   Willdan shall perform the following services for the Copper Valley 
Resurfacing Project – Phase II – Construction Management Phase. 

Fieldwork Phase 

 Attend Project Kickoff Meeting 
 Work with District Staff to quantify all stormdrain system components 

Work with District Staff to quantify all streetlights 
Work with District Staff to quantify all sidewalks  
 

Draft Report Phase 

 Compile results of fieldwork phase 
 Research replacement costs for stormdrains/streetlights/sidewalks 
 Estimate useful life and replacement schedule/calculate required yearly cost for 

future replacement of stormdrains/streetlights/sidewalks 
 Assemble Draft Final Report 
 Attend meeting with District Staff to review Draft Final Report 

 
Final Report Phase 
  
 Make changes to Draft Final Report as requested by District Staff 
 Prepare Final Report 
 
Public Meeting Phase 
 
 Attend District Board meeting to present Final Report 
 
Project Management 
 
 Manage billings and invoicing for project 
 All other tasks as required to ensure the District receives a well-managed project 
  
 

Page29



 

 
Copper Valley Community Services District  Willdan Engineering 

 
 

3. Compensation.  District shall compensate Willdan, as follows: 

Time and Materials not-to-exceed $ 15,000 without prior approval of the Copper Valley 
Community Services District. 

4. Schedule of Performance.   
 
Willdan shall endeavor to complete the services described in Section 2 above on or before 
February 1, 2021.  
 

5. Additional Provisions.  
 

None. 
 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed and entered into the Task Order as of the last 
date set next to the signatures appearing below. 

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNTY SERVICES DISTRICT WILLDAN ENGINEERING 

By:  __________________________   By: _________________________ 

Name: Peter Kampa     Name: Adel Friej 

Title: General Manager  Title: Director 

Date: _________________________  Date: _______________________ 

Page30



 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 
TO:  CVCSD Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Peter Kampa, General Manager 
 
DATE: December 15, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Item 7 g) Adoption of a Resolution changing the District name and authorizing 

designated officials on the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) account 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
I move to adopt a Resolution changing the District name and authorizing designated officials on the 
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) account 
 
BACKGROUND 
The District has an investment account held in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), but under the name 
Saddle Creek.  In addition, the authorized signatories on the account are the General Manager and Accountant, a 
position that we no longer employ.   
 
The attached resolution was prepared at the recommendation of LAIF, and must be adopted to allow access to 
our funds.   Staff recommends that the General Manager, Office Manager and Board President be authorized 
signers on the account.  Please include the signatory positions in your approval of the resolution.   
 

Page31



RESOLUTION 2020- 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COPPER 
VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING AN AMENDEMENT 

AND TO RECIND RESOLUTION 2016-05 TO CHANGE THE DISTRICTS NAME 
AND UPDATE THE AUTHORIZED DESIGNATED OFFICIALS ON THE LOCAL 

AGENCY INVESTEMNT FUND (LAIF) ACCOUNT 

WHEREAS, the Saddle Creek Community Services District (herein referred to as 
District) is a local government agency formed and operating in accordance with 
Section §61000 et seq. of the California Government Code; and 

 
WHEREAS, The Local Agency Investment Fund is established in the State 
Treasury under Government Code section 16429.1 et. Seq. for deposit of 
money of a local agency for purposes of investment by the State Treasurer; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors hereby finds that the deposit and 
withdrawal of money in the Local Agency Investment Fund in accordance 
with Government Code section 16429.1 st. seq for the purpose of 
investment as provided therein is in the best interest of the Copper Valley 
Community Services District. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Copper Valley Community 
Services District hereby authorizes the deposit and withdrawal of Copper Valley 
CSD monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury in 
accordance with Government Code section16429.1 et. Seq. for the purpose of 
investment as provided therein. This account shall be changed in name from the 
Saddle Creek Community Services District to the Copper Valley Community 
Services District.   

BE IT FURTER RESOLVED, as follows: 

Section 1.  The following Copper Valley CSD officers holding title(s) 
specified hereinbelow or their successors in office are each hereby authorized to 
order the deposit or withdrawal of monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund 
and my execute and deliver any and all documents necessary or advisable in 
order to effectuate the purposes of this resolution and the transactions 
contemplated hereby: 

________________  _______________  _________________ 

 Name     Name    Name 

________________  _______________  __________________ 

 Title     Title    Title 

________________  ________________ __________________ 

 Signature    Signature   Signature Page32



CVCSD Resolution _______ 
Page 2 of 2 

 
Section 2.  This resolution shall remain in full force and effect until rescinded 
by the Board of Directors by resolution and a copy of the resolution rescinding 
this resolution is filed with the State Treasurers Office. 
 
 
WHEREFORE, this Resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of Directors 
of the Copper Valley Community Services District on December 15, 2020, by the 
following vote: 

 
 

AYES 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

 
 

 
ATTEST: 

 

 
Peter J. Kampa, Secretary 

 
 

 
Roger Golden, President - Board of Directors 

 
 

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 
 

I, Peter Kampa, the duly appointed and acting Secretary of the Board of Directors 
of the Copper Valley Community Services District, do hereby declare that the 
foregoing Resolution was duly passed and adopted at a Regular Meeting of the 
Board of Directors of the Copper Valley Community Services District, duly called 
and held on December 15, 2020. 
 
DATED:    

 

Page33


	December 15, 2020 Regular Meeting Agenda
	Item 6a1 November Treasurer's Report
	Item 7a Easement abandonment submittal
	BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	BACKGROUND


	Item 7b Staffing Discussion  Submittal
	BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	BACKGROUND


	Item 7c RFID Procedure  Submittal
	BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	BACKGROUND


	Item 7d CPS HR Consulting Submittal
	BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	BACKGROUND
	https://www.cpshr.us/HR-Membership/



	Item 7e Board Officers  Submittal
	BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL
	(c)A board of directors may create additional offices and elect members to those offices, provided that no member of a board of directors shall hold more than one office.


	Item 7f Willdan Infrastructure Documentation  Submittal
	BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	BACKGROUND


	Item 7g LAIF Resolution  Submittal
	BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	BACKGROUND

	Item 7g 2020-XX_LAIF Update Resolution_12-15-2020.pdf
	RESOLUTION 2020-
	CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY





